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Memorandum

T0 ! Lyall E., Johnson, Chief DATE!
Licensing Brench

MAY 31 1980

FROM © Ekdson G, Gaji ting Chief
Hezards E ation Branch

SUBJECT: CURTISS~WR1GHT CORK,

We have reviewed the Curtiss-Wright application dated May 12,
1960, submitted in response to questions raised in cur April 22
memcrandum Lo you.

On the basis of the information submitted on (he monitor-alarm
system we recommend approval of the Pert 70.24 procedures,

Wi.h vegard to the operatiuvn of acid cleaning fuel elemenis, we
are not satisfied that the procedures described in the March 9
and May 12 applications are sdequate to properly protect agains.
accidental criticality.

Agplicant states Lhat each tenk contains 170 liters o! acid
solution, which indicates the tank is much larger in volume
than the fuel element being cleaned, Applicant assumes it
possible to dissclve one element (c00 g U«233) in & tanl, He
further states thet enalyses may be conducted at time intervils
from one month to six monthé.

We ¢o mot question the proposed maximum allowable U-25. con-
centracion of approximately 0. g/liter, but we co not believe
the procedures sre adequate to insare this margin of safety.

Ve reguest that the applicant consider more frequent anslyses
and limiting the size of tue cleaning bath tanks in order to
gein advauntage of favorable geometry. indeed, it is probable
that a cleaning bath size and acic concentration can be select:.
so thet criticei amounts of U-235 could not build up prier to
exhaustion of the acic.
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